Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2020 1:59 PM

To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto); Go Chee Han; Dennis Yap
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SMN5920J - FINALIZE

Attachments: CHINA TAIPING (DV)_0001.pdf

Hi Mr Go,

Confirm final figure at $39,543.39 (before GST and excess) at 18days.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-3062 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 2 October 2020 5:46 PM

To: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Dennis Yap <dennis.yap@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SMN5920J - FINALIZE

Hi Mr Go,
We will get the final approval from insurance.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Oi Sun Pin | Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Go Chee Han [mailto:cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 2:58 PM

To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin@I|kkauto.com>; Dennis Yap <dennis.yap@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SMN5920)J - FINALIZE

Hi Sunpin,
Kindly proceed to finalize with additional 1 day labour to replace C-PILLAR STRUT,INNER LEFT and number of day 18days.

Aside Dennis , please provide photos to LKK.



Thanks
Your Sincerely,

GO CHEE HAN

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 9181 7717 | DID: 6771 4336 | Fax: 6872 1272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

From: Dennis Yap

Sent: Friday, 4 September, 2020 8:37 PM

To: Go Chee Han

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SMN5920J AUTHORISE OD CHINA TAIPIN

Hi Han,
As requested

With thanks & best regards

Dennis Yap

Technical Executive

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

TEL: 67778388 | DID 67714434 | HP 94506582
Wedsite: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

From: Go Chee Han

Sent: Friday, 4 September, 2020 12:03 PM

To: Dennis Yap

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SMN5920J AUTHORISE OD CHINA TAIPIN

Hi Dennis,
Please send all repairs photos to Rasul.

Thanks
CheeHan

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@I|kkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 4:57 PM
To: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Subject: SMN5920J AUTHORISE OD CHINA TAIPIN

This email was sent from outside of your organisation



Dear Sir,
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMN 5920J (Excess $500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to arrange
our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before completion of
the repair.

*QOur client reserve their rights_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily
the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.



